From: DiVittori, Isabella
; "utilityclerk"; "MichaelCassata"; "Jaclyn Redmon"

To: "publicworksdirector"; "Veronica Hernandez UTBIIg"
Cc: Carr Jr., Jackie; Ramos, Raul; Flores Jr, Mike; Munoz, John; Customer Srvc Box; Cox, Christopher; STXDispatch

Resi; Dawson, Johnnie; Jones,Leslie
Subject: Marathon Dr. 07/08/21

Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 5:14:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Our drivers noted this address today and sent in the (attached) photo showing a very large pile of

brush and many large contractor bags.
We had last serviced brush on 6/28/21 per PVA below and this pile was not out at that time.

| wanted to make everyone aware of this pile as we will not be servicing UC Green again until the 4th

week of July.
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Thank you,

Bella DiVittori

Waste Management



Operations Specialist
idivitto@wm.com

T: 210.368.5107
4730 SE Loop 410
San Antonio, TX 78222



